

Sunday; May 22:

May 23: Air search futile for missing pilot, dawn-to dark search.

Hospital cornerstone placed, followed by inspection tour. The state pioneer daughters adopt project begun here. Mrs. Alfred Cook of Wapato named chairman of State Highway Markers board. Mrs. George Wright was chosen state historian during three-day convention at Bellingham. K. Lane Johnson, 60, businessman on Produce row died yesterday morning in home in Yakima. Harold S. Chacan, 34 of Yakima died two hours after accident on reservation yesterday (Sunday) eighth highway victim of the year.

May 24: Broadway and Tietonview schools to hold graduation exercises tomorrow night. Hotel funds climb to \$281,000. Road opened from Goose Prairie to Bumping Lake, working out of Goose Prairie

May 25: Planes based in Yakima for search of Jack Robinson, Oak Harbor, moved to Wenatchee. City garbage collectors pass up pile of leaves in alley on west side so mother quail can hatch out eggs. Charles Van Wechel of Moxee appointed to county welfare advisory committee.

May 26: Matching money for seven Yakima valley school districts appeared in offering, approximately \$6,500,000 for school building program. Yakima, Ahtanum valley, Broadway, Mountain View Wapato and Zillah Chinook pass opening set for 8 a.m. tomorrow. County advisory board on welfare sets first meeting for May 31. Hotel campaign reaches \$300,000 O.W. Lindgren, superintendent Yakima project said contracts calling for \$383,000 worth of work on valley irrigation works will be let next month. Tieton dam, \$283,000 and \$100,000 for Prosser Irrigation district. State supreme court bolstered state's Sunday closing law when it affirmed the Yakima superior court conviction of Joe Grabinski for selling ~~cooked and~~ cooked meat on Sunday.

May 27: Progress in hotel project solicitation will be chalked up on giant thermometer being installed on hotel building. Travels tarts across Chinook. 575 general assistance recipients listed for \$39,309 in cash grants in June

May 28: Charges accusing a mother of five children with defrauding the state and county welfare departments and accusing the man who has been living in her home with aiding and abetting in the fraud ~~for~~ filed in superior court.

Mrs. Alice Marie Mason, 36 has been drawing from \$229 to \$240 a month, Harland Carl Schauer, 35 charged with aiding etc. How to cut down the population of pigeons that frequent Yakima's downtown buildings confronted Mayor N.K. Duck. Norman Shultz, hotel owner, called the mayor to ask for advice. Bids for contract for proposed \$240,000 administration building at Municipal airport set for opening, June 28.

Sunday; May ~~30~~ 29:

May 30: La<sup>V</sup>ern Holden, 6, drowned at Sunnyside Sunday. Son of Mr. and Mrs. John F. Branlet, lost control of bike he was learning to ride and plunged into irrigation ditch. Postmaster F.B. Wilkins died Saturday night in St Elizabeth hospital of heart attack. (ailment) Funeral services to be held Wednesday afternoon. Appointed postmaster by President Franklin D. Roosevelt in 1934. Thousands line Yakima avenue this morning to witness the long procession of military units, veterans and civic organizations and bands in city's traditional Memorial day parade. E.J. McKanna, Sr. named by Yakima Valley Realty board to ask the Yakima city commission when it meets tomorrow to recommend decontrol of rents in Yakima.

May 31: Ross C. Lynd~~el~~ 54, died at 11:30 o'clock this morning in home of heart attack. unexpected. Cherry picking to start tomorrow in Vernita area. Students, 418 high school seniors, prepare for baccalaureate services Sunday. followed by graduation June 9 at Davis field. College sets June 10



June

Congressional okay for 30,000 additional irrigated acres on the Yakima Indian reservation asked in bill introduced by Rep. Hal Holmes. One lone voter registered disapproval of two new contracts approved by water users of Prosser Irrigation district at election last Saturday. 37 affirmative votes .

June 2: Driving to restore house cuts in Roza project appropriations, Rep. Hal Holmes today urged senate to raise 1950 funds to \$499,955. Roza money for work beginning July 1, 1949 had been cut 15 per cent by house appropriation committee. Pouring of concrete for third quarter of second floor starts at city hall. Crew of 150 goes to work at Glead, packing cherries. Opportunity bond sales clim. ~~over~~ over \$300,000. 74th annual commencement tonight for St. Joseph academy, 33 to get diplomas.

June 3: How to make it tougher for criminals in this state through closer cooperation of officers and parole division discussed at Washington State Sheriff's convention here. Moose members meet in state association meeting. Pacific Telephone & Telegraph co. applies to public service commission to put proposed telephone rate boost in effect temporarily while company waiting for final decision.

June 4: Second state penitentiary located on ~~the~~ island in Puget Sound oked in proposal by Washington State Sheriffs association. Slim, black haired man wakes up with terrific nightmare in hospital, works up remembering clearing his life up to 1940 but nothing from then till yesterday. Arthur Vaudrey, formerly of Lewiston, Ida. Said he had wife and two children, 8 and 9 in 1940. Theodore Regimbal, Jr. given first Cahalan scholarship (Regimbal of Moxee) at commencement of 46 Marquette high school seniors. 68 high school, *Selach* seniors get diplomas from Henry B. Larson of school board last night.

Sunday, June 5: Heat sets June 5 record, 100 degrees.

June 6: Mercury edges up to 99. Walter Vaudrey, 37, reunited with wife and left for Spokane. Regains memory. Lloyd Rowley, assistant grid coach at Yakima to move to Ellensburg to head football job at Ellensburg high school. Fruitvale Playfield association calls mass meeting for tomorrow night at 8 o'clock. Washington State Moose, meeting final session Sunday, select Bremerton for next annual convention.

June 7: Tommy Lund, 2, revived by artificial respiration after being pulled from ditch, his mother is Mrs. Irvin Lund. Homer Fullerton, 901 Tenth avenue, going to grocery store at 5 p.m. makes rescue. Yakima school board approves \$200,000 wing for Hoover, including quarters for handicapped. Public service commission opens hearing in Selah on application of Selah Telephone co and Pacific company for 10 cent toll charge on calls, Yakima-Selah.

June 8: Patricia Ann Hedge of Union Gap, high school senior in hospital, injured by traffic, gets diploma from Rolla S. Goold. Snow nearly gone in mountains, Paul Taylor announces. Opportunity bond sale climbs to \$433,331 in drive for \$525,000 goal. State season for bull elk set for November 4 to 13, state game commission decides at morning session. Commencement for last class to be graduated from present Jr. college campus be held at 8 o'clock Friday night in First Presbyterian church.

June 9: Yakima county's newly appointed welfare advisory board endorsed work relief program at meeting yesterday. System of coyote bounties in state voted discontinued by state game commission at fourth and final day.

June 10: Yakima Defense Rental advisory board announces it will hold a hearing on the question of rent control when and if landlords or tenants



Mrs. John Duchsherer and Mrs. C.H. Nienstedt, two women who left ruins of relic to become Wapato housewife,, agree change suits them fine.  
Junior college to graduate tonight, class of 48.

June 11: Efforts to secure White Pass road , spanned 20 years make progress. Letting of contract for steel bridge on the mountain highway will be one of the last official moves of the year, route possibly open late next year toward working parents near end of ditch covering, Yakima children to be protected from drowning in 5,720 feet or 1.08 miles of irrigation ditch after tomorrow, the last two of four ditch covering projects will be completed almost two months since first undertaken. U.S. Congressman Hugh B. Mitchell expects to spend weekend, June 25-26 in Yakima at series of meetings of Demo party workers of state and this congressional district.

Sunday, June 12: More than 1,000 pioneers and children of pioneers meet at fairgrounds for picnic. 40th annual. Addressed by Chapin Foster of Tacoma, director of state historical society.

June 13: Assault charges will be filed in superior court tomorrow against Walter Earl Minion, 41, accused of beating and critically injuring his 4 1-2 year old daughter. Body of Floyd Winters, 39, drowned in Naches Sunday recovered by two companions six hours later. Mrs. Regina Dietzen, 78, died in Yakima at <sup>home</sup> ~~her~~ 206 North Eighth street yesterday.

June 14: Two elderly Yakima county residents died last night as result of traffic accidents. John H. Johnson, 74 of Grandview , killed in car crash on Naches highway. Mrs. Rose Demila Robert, 84, Westbrook , died as result of injuries in Memorial day accident. Walter Earl Minton, 41, charged with second degree assault. Yakima county's share of revenues ~~for~~ from 1949 state gas tax revenues estimated at \$708 ,750.

June 15: Yakima county officials may appointed county physician to handle cases receiving medical care at county expense but not eligible for

Midsummer fire precautions put into effect by forest rangers as fire hazards increase. 207 volunteer workers on rolls for Yakima ~~county~~ intensive campaign to finance new hotel. Yakima city commissioners put responsibility for continuing or discontinuing rent control squarely in lap of Yakima defense rental area advisory board.

June 16: Fire damages buildings at historic Fort Simcoe. Lonzo H. Rhodes, district supervisor for U.S. census today appointed acting postmaster of Ya postoffice, a \$5,650 a year position.

June 17: The new <sup>home</sup> ~~age~~ of The Republic Publishing company will be located at the southwest corner of North Fourth and B streets. Ted Robertson, publisher, announced revision of plans upon purchase of additional 100 foot frontage on west side of North Fourth street. Ballots for election of seven new members of Yakima Chamber of Commerce directors will be in mail soon.

June 18: Hotel boosters launch one week's drive to reach \$1,000,000 goal. A.E. Stoddard, president of UP railroad on his first visit to Yakima valley, observes handling of fruit crop.

Sunday, June 19: Death of Orin G. Ward, Parker, fruit grower, shot through neck yesterday while cleaning borrowed shotgun, pronounced accidental next day.

June 19: Hearing on rent decontrol set for July 14. Compromising on the distance rule between taverns and residences city commission today upped the provisions of an amended ordinance from 100 to 200 feet. Washington Public service commission at Seattle denied application of PT and T co for temporary rate increase pending outcome of a rate hearing.

June 21: Cause of blast which rocked Henry Wood home, 801 1-2 South Fifth avenue at 8 p.m. not determined, W.K. ~~22~~ Weaver, fire marshal says.



Wood and Otis Waymire burned, Mrs. Mae Waymire burned .

Some cuts in county welfare grants, beginning in July, will result from revision by state of basic budget items upon which grants are figured,

George M. Hollenbeck, county welfare administrator, estimates a total saving of about 1 per cent, the same as in rest of the state.

Yakima county surpasses \$525,000 quota set in U.S. Opportunity bond sale by ~~06111~~ \$43,580.

June 22: Volunteer workers bring in \$32,200 in new sales for hotel, making total \$562,400. Yakima city receives a \$2,113 tax refund check from state and assurance more will be forthcoming. Money represents what the city paid in error as taxes on labor portions of contracts for street sidewalk and storm sewer and maintenance projects.

June 23: Robert Gursley, 23, gets 60 day jail sentence in superior court on charge of ~~fraud~~ fraud in procuring county welfare department grants. Cause of explosion which injured three at 801 1-2 South Fifth avenue Monday caused by illuminatin gas escaping from leaking main in front of the house, ~~W.K. Moore~~ W.K. Moore, fire chief, said.

June 24: Hotel campaign total \$654,900. Loss of \$24,000 in federal fund for proposed \$240,000 administration building at Municipal airport will be averted according to recommendation of D.W. Rentzel, administrator of civil aeronautics administration. Sen. Harry P. Cain announces that ~~Washington Representative~~ he will oppose appointment of Lonzo H. Rhodes as PM, said he favored appointment of a "career" man rather than a person who "holds political favor at the time." Cornerstone laid, Prior had at new college at ceremony presided over by Ralph Sundquist (last night) Democrats will build their 1950 platform "at the grass roots ~~and~~ level" Art Garton, chairman of state Democratic central committee said today. Rhodes installed acting Yakima postmaster.

June 26, Sunday : Yakima county's drive on welfare frauds has been taken up by the state, officials report on return from ~~Olympia~~ conference of county administrators. (State-wide drive on Chiselers."

June 27: Charges that landlords in Yakima were "putting Political pressure" on the city commissioners came this morning as a citizens committee began circulating petitions for a hearing on rent decontrol. Mercury drops to 38 at 4 a.m., lowest in Yakima since May 7.

June 28: After nearly 16 102 days unconsciousness Don C. <sup>?</sup>Christmas (N) awoke and sat up in surprise in bed at St Elizabeth. He is 17. Members of the family had kept lonely watch at bedside wsince he brought to hospital June 10 with fractured skull and concussion received in auto crash. ~~Wilson~~ W.M. Yeaman bids low of 25 contractor s when bids opened on new airport ~~administration~~ administration building, \$193,755 bid was \$11,000 under the next lowest.

June 29: S.I. Olsons return from Republican meeting at Salt Lake city to find that burglars had entered home in Terrace Heights and taken household furnishings, electric appliances, silverware etc. Installation of concrete pipes for new water system starts at Tieton. Old wooden pipes in poor shape. New system will probably cost \$50,000.

June 30: Dinner slated by hotel group, hoping for victory as total reaches \$964,500. Cash register, stolen last winter from Johnson's grocery on Tieton drive fished from Cowiche creek. temperature drops to 39, 34, making Yakima coldest spot in state. Meats of all kinds being drained from stores as members of Meatcutters and Butcher Workmen union walk out to support wage demands.



July

July 1: Yakima's new hotel drive succeeds. The drive to sell \$1,000,000 worth of securities for a new hotel in Yakima went over the top in a cheering climax. Two hundred workers in the general sales organization sold \$225,000 in the hectic last two days, raising in all \$1,039,600.

C & E Construction firm of Yakima submitted low bid at Olympia on Fruitvale boulevard, \$219,086 was low.

July 2: Two traffic fatalities mark start of holiday. Joe Gregory Garcia, 21 Toppenish killed instantly on highway seven miles east of Toppenish; E.H. Dix of Paradise, Calif., died in ambulance en route to Coldendale hospital. H.T. Armstrong of Yakima elected state commander of the Veterans of Foreign wars at state convention, Spokane. Forest ~~rangers~~ rangers keep watch for fires in mountains.

Sunday, July 3:

July 4: The annual Pow Wow at Toppenish will pass into history tonight. J. Ford Smith, publicity chairman expects 40,000 to attend parade this afternoon. Night shows held for first time. Three young persons injured this morning when automobile careened from the highway and struck a fireworks stand. 36 Thunderjet fighter planes thrill crowd at Prosser at third annual air show.

July 5: A \$900,000 county road program for 1960 calling for about 30 miles of new construction and including expenditure of nearly \$400,000 maintenance of others is being whipped into shape by County Engineer O.E. Brashears. Yakima Boy Scouts, six, returned from junket to Mexico. Rosemary Perrault, Moxee hop festival queen keeps tradition--daughter of a hop ~~gambler~~ rancher Jerome Perrault. Retail trade and general business in Yakima during first six months as reflected in debits reported by clearing

house set fast pace for other communities in country of similar size. Debits \$249,311,106 in first half as compared with \$252,700,874 in similar period in 1948.

July 6: Seven teams of pickets keep watch on meat markets, now in seventh day of tie-ups.

July 7: Yakima city officials today formally approved and signed grant agreement by which the government will help the city finance construction of administration building at municipal airport. City commission awards Lone Pine paving company contract for four street improvement projects on low bid of \$38,254.

July 8: W.S. Bolger elected president of Yakima Chamber of Commerce at meeting of board members. Meatcutters go back to work, ending strike against 24 Yakima markets. Alva L. Strausz elected chairman of Washington State Fruit commission. Miss Helen Kemsberg resigns as city librarian to go to Seattle in charge of book ordering, has been librarian since July 1 1931. Plans for Moose lodge building in hands of national moose officials. To be built at 108 South Second avenue at cost of \$90,000 to \$100,000.

July 9: Fourteen year old boy amazes and impresses city officials by calling at city hall to complain about ~~low~~ irrigation water pressure in neighborhood. Low bid of \$140,300 offered on addition to Hoover school and unit for handicapped children at cost of \$14,300. \$200,000 in all. Nine contractors submitted bids, most in long while but \$300 separated two low bidders.

Sunday, July 10:



July 11: Faced with rising costs of county government without responding revenue increase, county commissioners are concerned about how they are going to balance 1950 budget. Mrs. Teresa Schreiner, 89, resident of Yakima since 1889 dies in St Luke's infirmary, Centralia. Robert Lindekugel, Moxee, wins two first place trophies in state-wide model airplane contest.

July 12: Preliminary work on Tieton dam repairs begun by A.J. Cheff of Moses Lake on low bid of \$265,660, to jump gun to insure completion before cold weather. Will have 150 days to complete work. Hearing that Yakima city commission will open Thursday on question of rent controls will be somewhat similar to court procedure or hearing before state public service commission. Brought out at information planning session.

July 13: Assignment of additional investigators to Yakima county welfare office temporarily to speed handling of relief applications will be recommended by special representative of Roderic Olzendam. Military authorities pledge every effort to eliminate dust menace on road between state highway and Yakima firing center, county commissioners assured. Dry forest areas cvlosed as safeguard.

July 14: Citizens committee for reasonable rents opposes decontrol; landlords promise to hold line. Yakima county welfare advisory board furthered plans for work relief program for next winter. Donald Crouse, 16 drowned in ~~gravel~~ East Selah Gravel pit when entangled in weeds.

July 15: Yakima swelters in 100-degree temperature. A landlords' listing of vacant housing accommodations will serve as a guide for survey here, national housing expediter rpn. announced. John Bloxom president for Yakima Community Hotels, inc., announces he will appoint committee to decide on architectural problems for remodeling. Early peach picking starts below gap.

July 16: Deadline for application for an examination for postmaster for Yakima will be August 9, announced at Washington D.C. Six fires in six days at Selah. Falling mercury brings relief, as cool air swoops over Yakima.

July 17: Sunday:

July 18: Glenn Schroeder bemoans loss of car which plunged over face of Selah ridge when parked on Lookout Point. City denied state or federal aid for overpass. Body of Ronald Dale Machac recovered from Yakima river. Drowned while playing in inner tube, unable to swim.

July 19: Hubert Walter to end 20 years of newspaper work in Yakima on August 15 to take over assignment as administrative assistant to Columbia Basin commission. Yakima county's 1950 assessed valuation, expected to hit \$70,000,000 mark, is two thirds higher than it was five years ago, gain of \$27,500,000 in five years means growth and development.

July 20: Office of Yakima mayor and city commissioners swarms with would-be renters seeking listings. Work starts on Hoover school addition.

July 21: W.O. Wikstrom of Yakima appointed member of state aeronautics commission by Gov. Langlie in move that shook up the six man group.

July 22: John Summers, sought for murder of elderly Tacoma couple had police record in Yakima, involved in fight on main street of Selah with his Negro brother-in-law.



July 23: 14 year old boy instantly killed when thrown from <sup>car</sup>~~car~~ that went out of control, Robert Thompson traveling with parents en route home to Boulder, Col. after Northwest vacation. Yakima county welfare department authorizes county auditor's office to issue 580 cash grants for total of \$38,854 for August, is but slightly under July figure. Average payment \$67, sums vary from \$9.45 to \$124.70.

Sunday, July 24:

~~WEDNESDAY~~

July 25: Allen Hobson, 24, race track driver, impaled for nearly an hour when wreck splintered board and 2x 6 went through driver and six feet beyond. Speed of medical attention and Yakima blood bank credited with saving life.

July 26: 15 burglaries reported in county in two days revealed as officers recover wrecked safe in East Selah after it had been stolen Thursday at Wapato.

July 27: Master Tire service on South First street burned with loss of \$80,000. John M. Rummell announces retirement later this week as deputy county auditor, joined state auditor's staff in 1912, started in Yakima county in 1933.

July 28: Allen Hobson making miraculous recovery from near-fatal crash. He may drive again says Mrs. Hobson. County administrator George M. Hollenbeck sticks to belief work relief program can be worked out. F.E. McCutcheon elected president retail trade bureau, Yakima C of C subsidiary.

July 29: Burglars fail to crack safe in Speck Motors company at Sunnyside. Yakima goes 271 days without traffic death and then 2 year old boy fatally injured by running against wheel of big semi-trailer.

The baby, Bruce Calvin Callahan, son of Mr. and Mrs. Carlton S. Callahan. Budget of \$84,966 for coming year approved by members of Yakima county library board.

July 30—Driver license applicants line up for licenses to beat deadline estimated 28,000 in Yakima county had not obtained permits. Police department budget of \$271,270 requested, includes money to hire 12 additional men, chief cites need for operation of new police station and jail.

Sunday: July 31.



## August

August 1: Yakima county fatality toll boosted to 16 as crash on Waches highway (Sunday) fatal to Oda Ray Hoover of Yakima. Mercury climbs to 102 same day, Sunday.

August 2: Lighting set fires spot hills. Yakima county share of timber income dropping, notified will be 20 per cent less than \$72,195 in 1948. Housing project for 60 homes okehed by Wapato city council. Yakima to decorate with gladiolus in anticipation of state-wide Gladiolus show, August 12-13.

August 3: Mrs. E.W. Hewhard, 30, died on bank of gravel pit after rescued by husband. Yakima Indian tribal council elected Martin Hannigan as chairman for two years.

August 4: Dr. Joseph Edmund Bittner, Sr., 86, physician and surgeon spanned 60 years, died here last night. County lets road contract, 47 miles of paving, for \$97,986, Lower Ahtanum road, Orchard avenue, Glenside drive, Tieton, Nob Hill. Willingness to appoint fair rents committee if rental property owners desire him to do so expressed by Mayor N.K. Buck.

August 5: Chamber of commerce city affairs committee seeks priority on overhead railway crossing. City buys 20 mile of pipe for \$129,686. Selah calls in marshal to investigate "firebug," as fire losses reach \$40,000. Dr. Albert R. Benner appointed medical director, to start September 15.

August 6: Safe yeggs get \$2,800 cash in Selah raid in Food Center raid. Bears turn out for marriage of Catcher Nini Tornay and his bride, former Gloria Campini of S.F. at courthouse yesterday.

August 7- Sunday.

August 8: Anton Robert Boettcher, Yakima district manager of bureau of old age and survivors insurance, social security, dies, unexpectedly, last night. Safe stolen from Mead's Food Center at Selah Friday night found in Tieton river. Estimated \$400 in checks recovered.

August 9: Elias Nelson, 26 years farm and market editor of Yakima Morning Herald, dies at St Elizabeth hospital this morning. Moxee greets crowd at third annual festival (hops) Queen Rosemary Perrault crowned by Robert Regimbal, president of Moxee Commercial club.

August 10: Federal state Columbia Basin Inter-Agency committee meeting in Yakima ~~own~~ brings governors of three states to Yakima

August 11: Two ~~yoonson~~ held for safe robbery at Selah, third at Twin Falls, may lead to solution of Selah and Wapato jobs, officers say.

August 12: Predictions that current price being offered by canners for Bartlett pears at \$30 a ton for U.S. No. 1 will mean ruin for number of Yakima valley growers made ~~Coronados~~ led to calling of mass meeting. Nineteen file application blanks for postmaster appointment out of 60 application blanks issued.

August 13: State gladiolus show (Washington State Gladiolus society opens, 18th annual and by far biggest.

August 14: Sunday



August 15: Hal H. Bowen, businessman, dies after illness of five weeks.

A.C. Coburn, 78, real estate operator, ~~who~~ died at White Swan.

Gov. Arthur B. Langlie approved resolution passed August 3, for rent decontrol in Yakima.

August 16: Harold E. Helmrich, formerly librarian with vets adm. at Seattle named librarian, Yakima public librarian, announced by Mrs. John F. Chesterley, chairman of board. Polio confines two sisters of the ~~Leen~~ Leenhouts triplets, Sandra Lee and Shirley Ann, 8, third Sharon closely watched. Founder of ~~Yakima~~ Gospel Hall, Rev. George J. Hunt, dies in east, New Brunswick, N.J.

August 17: W.H. Strausz, 86, 50 year resident, dies last night. Terrace Heights fire department now equipped with resuscitator. Two youthful confessed burglars plead guilty to robbing Ed Olson market, third silent on charge of four counts of second degree burglary. Over 50,000 drivers' licenses processed in Yakima ~~valley~~ valley since July 1

August 18: Members of Yakima area rent office say they are in market for new jobs. Work of brick facing started at new city hall and 80 men on entire job, pouring started on fourth floor.

August 19: Justice William O. Douglas to dedicate Kurtiss Gilbert peak in Goat Rocks area in memory of boyhood Yakima friend.

August 20: Delah boy, 12 admits urge to touch off fires, ~~charged~~ turned over to juvenile authorities. Union Gap community day parade draws crowd of 5,000 persons, Toppenish Chamber of Commerce float wins first prize for decorated float, "The ~~city~~ hub of south Central Washington."

August 21--Sunday

August 22: Twenty five members of Curtiss Gilbert's family and some of closest friends grouped on summit of Goat Rocks, 8,201 feet as Justice William O. Douglas dedicates it to Curtiss Gilbert. Demand for farm workers continues to mount. Residents of South Sixteenth avenue between Lenox ave and Washington street petition Yakima city officials to ban parking and set speed limit of 15 miles an hour on that part of Sixteenth avenue.

August 23: A \$2,000,000 year around lodge and resort area at Lake Tipsoo on Chinook and prospects of an aerial tramway connecting it with Ohanapecosh junction discussed following government announcement that plans for such a lodge under consideration. City officials will ban parking cars on each side of Sixteenth avenue between Lenox ave and Washington and on north side (near college)

August 24: Stephen B. Moser named chairman of Yakima Community Chest drive. Goal of \$116,565 set (117,060.), flood donor appeal sparks response. Fire destroys Eschback park dance hall, \$8,000 loss. Washington organized reserve corps will lease old city hall if deal can be reached with commission. Summer Fun club activities end at YMCA.

August 25: Edward Schott hop drying building destroyed by \$100,000 blaze early today. Rental decontrol order due Friday. Charles R. Lyon named associate director chest. \$80,000 farm labor camp bid sent to Washington plus \$1,000 in earnest money on way  
 Carl J. Ellyson, county-city health department sanitarian appealed to county commissioners to clean up a "terrific problem" the hobo jungle.